
LONGWOOD 
UNIVERSIT Y 

201 High Screec 

Farmville, Virginia 23909 

rel: 434.395.2093 

fax: 434.395.2246 

trs: 711 

February 25, 2022 

ADDENDUM J TO ALL OFFERORS: 

Reference Request for Proposals (RFP): 
Commodity: 
Dated: 
For Delivery To: 

Optional Pre-Proposal Conference (OPPC): 
Questions Due Date: 
Proposal Due Date: 

LU214-22-009 
Waste Management Services 
February 11, 2022 
Longwood University 
Materiel Management & Purchasing 
Farmville, Virginia 23909 
February 22, 2022 2:00 p.m. Local Time 
February 25, 2022 at 12:00 Noon Local Time 
March 3, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. Local Time 

This Addendum J is being issued to answer questions submitted by a potential offeror. 

1. Since there was not a site tour due to the weather, can you send a photo of each compactor showing the 
loading hopper? 

RESPONSE: Yes; see photos included with this Addendum J as follows: 

► First and second pictures are Dorrill Dining Hall Compactor 
► Third and fourth pictures are Upchurch University Center Compactor 
► Fifth and sixth pictures are Vernon Street Compactor 

2. What are the estimated hauls per month on the 30 Yd located at Longwood University Lumber Yard? 

RESPONSE: The average hauls are only 1 time per month for lumber yard container unless Facilities or 
grounds has a project that may require an additional dump. 

3. What are the estimated hauls per month on the 30 Yd located at University Warehouse? 

RESPONSE: The average hauls are only 1 time unless they are cleaning something out at warehouse. 

4. The bid notes Price Edward County Landfill invoices Longwood University for disposal fees. Does this apply to 
only the Compactors and Open-Tops? Does the hauler include disposal in the monthly fee for the front-load 
container services listed in Attachment E? 

RESPONSE: All trash hauled to landfill including front loads, compactors and Roll off is invoice to the 
University by the county. 

5. There is no pricing sheet included in the RFP for the services listed on Attachment E. I assume it is acceptable 
to insert a separate sheet with pricing? 

RESPONSE: Yes. 
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All other general terms, conditions, and specifications shall remain the same. 

Note: A signed acknowledgement of this addendum must be submitted with your proposal. Signature on this 
addendum does not substitute for your signature on the original proposal document. The original proposal document 
must be signed. 

Very truly yours, 

□(!~::!:;,!J · (Jo~'--
1nterim Director of Materiel Management & Purchasing 

Name of Firm 

Signature/Title 

Date 
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